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Los Angeles Unified School District's
Solar Site Surveys Services Request for

Proposals

In support of its energy
conservation program, the Los
Angeles Unified School District
("District") is seeking
proposals from firms to
provide solar site surveys
services to assess and
evaluate potential sites for
suitability, safety and desirable
levels of energy output for
solar photovoltaic systems
("District RFP"). The scope of
services for the District RFP
includes providing written
recommendations for site
suitability based on factors
such as commercially
available solar photovoltaic
arrays with 200 watt
(minimum) panels; structural
integrity of roof and sub-
structures; equipment location,
maintenance, repair and
access; environmental
conditions; and utility services
interconnection. The District
intends to select four or more
consulting firms and will award
master task order contracts for
each project with one-year
option periods. With an

Mandatory Pre-Proposal
Conference:

July 1, 2009, 2:00 P.M.
Los Angeles Unified
School District Central
Office
333 S. Beaudry Avenue,
23rd Floor, Room 23-180
Los Angeles, CA 90017

Submission Deadline:
July 13, 2009, 3:00 p.m.

Key Information:
Click here to view
RFP

Click here to view
Firm Information
Document

Click here to view
Proposal Certifications

Click here to view
Firm Experience Form

Click here to view
Fee Schedule

estimated total of 120 potential sites, the District anticipates
each selected firm to conduct between 20 to 30 site surveys.
Consultants awarded contracts for solar site surveys services
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Allen Matkins has a NEW free
weekly publication, which is
designed for readers who are trying
to stay abreast of renewable
energy news (including wind, solar,

geothermal, biomass).
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shall not be eligible to participate in future solar photovoltaic
installation requests for proposals for potential sites. All firms
intending to respond to the District RFP must register at the

District's website: http://laschools.org/employee/fcs/rfgs-rfps.

If you are interested in learning more about the District RFP
or have questions regarding this or other opportunities,
please contact Patrick Perry, Emily Murray or Kaylynn Kim.
We are attorneys at Allen Matkins Leck Gamble Mallory &
Natsis LLP, a law firm in Los Angeles. Our practice includes
assisting renewable energy clients with all aspects of their
business, from siting and permitting, to compliance and
litigation. To that end, we think your company may be
interested in this renewable energy opportunity. We would be
happy to tell you more about our renewable energy practice
and expertise.

Sincerely yours,

Patrick Perry, Emily Murray and Kaylynn Kim
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